A East Kaweah Groundwater
;" Sustainability Agency

@'

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Michael D. Hagman, Executive Director
DATE: April 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Staff Report for April 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

6. PRESENTATION: CWI PRESENTATION ON METER EVALUATON PROJECT (PROP 68 GRANT)

California State University at Fresno’s California Water Institute will present findings on meter
evaluation and telemetry.

7. HEARING: RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Board will take public comment on the rules and regulations that were made public on March 15,
2022 at 5 PM. The Board may take action to adopt the Rules and Regulations. It will close the hearing
and consider action.

8. ADMINISTRATION

a. Resolution 2022-02: Resolution Certifying to the County of Tulare the Validity of the Legal
Process Used to Place Direct Charges (Special Assessment) on the Secured Tax Roll.

b. Financial Reports will be presented

c. Payments: The Board will consider ratification of the payments made to meet the obligations of the
EKGSA.

d. WCB-RCIS Grant: Comments on the Public Draft RCIS have been presented to the Steering
Committee and are in the process of addressing them. It is anticipated that the RCIS will be approved
by the Department of Fish and Wildlife by August/September.

[—



e. Prop 68 Planning Grant: EKGSA is the administrator for this basin grant. On grant administration, the
grant is current on all required reporting. For the Tasks, we have completed (or nearly completed) two
of the contemplated projects in the grant. Staff submitted a modification to allow for replacement
monitoring projects on Task #2 as well as an extension to the end of June. | recently signed the
approved modification which approved all our project changes in Task #2 and extended the grant work
to the end of December 31, 2022.

f. Prop 68 Implementation Grant: This grant is funding basin activities/projects. MKGSA is the grant
proponent. Two projects (LID-Mariposa Basin and LID-Lewis Creek Recharge) were approved because
they were in the GSP and we could identify DAC benefits. Other projects in the EKGSA GSP did not
identify significant DAC benefits. Lindmore ID and the City have approved the alternative of a 12”
pipeline about 850 feet in length and removal of silt in the basin. Lindmore ID has approved a siphon
off of the Friant-Kern Canal that will introduce up to 50 CFS into Lewis Creek for conveyance to
landowners in the District and for recharge in the Lewis Creek channel. Provost will now move forward
with further development of each project. EKGSA is reporting to MKGSA and keeping their
administration of the grant on time.

Not on the agenda is the Basin Implementation Grant: GKGSA is the grant proponent of this $7.6
million grant. EKGSA has projects in this grant (Yokohl Recharge, Cottonwood Recharge, LSID delivery
enhancements of upper Lewis Creek Recharge, and Sentine! Butte project). This grant is tentatively
approved and not yet signed into agreement.

g. MALRP: This grant is from Department of Conservation and could be as much as $10M for the
Kaweah Subbasin. It is being applied for by KDWCD and was submitted on March 28 If awarded, the
intent of the grant money would be to develop projects and programs that repurpose currently
irrigated lands into multiple benefit properties (recharge facilities, habitat, solar farms, etc.). At the
February meeting, the Board authorized support for the grant and signatory to an MOU with the
other KSB GSAs and SRT (and any other partners that want to join) that will assist in management of
those lands. Environmental Incentives is assisting the grant consultants regarding RCIS associated
opportunities. Because we will soon have an RCIS, we are prepared to take on habitat projects. This
helps us on the scoring in these grants.

h. Consider Appointments: Advisory Committee Chairman Ferarra is recommending that the Board
approve the movement of Sopac Mulholland to the Conservation rep on the AC, add Diane Gruber as
an Ag rep on the AC, and appoint Erick Orellana as a DAC rep. The AC still needs to add two more reps.

9. GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN IMPLMENTATION:

d. Update to the Board on Status of Projects and Management Actions Matrix (P/MAs): Neither
committee has finalized the matrix. The TAC has asked to have dollars, estimates of benefits and other
things more fully stated on the matrix. The AC has asked its members to take the next month
considering the P/MAs matrix and their pros and cons. The AC wants to have a very informed
discussion at the next AC meeting on the P/MA:s.

N



'ﬁ. 315 E. Lindmore Street

Lindsay, CA 93247
Tel: (659) 562-2534

D

EAST KAWEAH www.ekgsa.org

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

NOTICE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Monday, April 25, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.

International Agri-Center
4500 S. Laspina Street, Tulare CA 93274

AGENDA

1. Roll Call by Secretary

2. Approve the Agenda

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment

5. Minutes: The Board will review and consider adopting the minutes provided by the Secretary from the
March 28, 2022 Special Board meeting.

6. Presentation: California Water Institute — Meter Evaluation (Prop 68 Grant-Project #3)

7. Hearing: Rules and Regulations (After: Close hearing and consider adoption)

8. Administration

a.

b.
c.

S«

Resolution 2022-02 - Resolution Certifying to the County of Tulare the Validity of the Legal
Process Used to Place Direct Charges (Special Assessment) on the Secured Tax Roll.
Financial Reports: Consider accepting the Quarterly Reports (Hagman)

Payments: Consider Ratifying Payments made to meet the obligations of the EKGSA
(Hagman/Bennett)

Prop 68: WCB-RCIS - Update on status and activity (Hagman)

Prop 68: Basin Planning Grant — Update on status and activity: SkyTem, Monitoring Well Data
Collection, Well Metering Pilot Project (Hagman)

Prop 68: Implementation Grant (MKGSA Admin) — Update (Hagman)

MLRP Grant: Kaweah Delta WCD submitted — Update (Klinchuch/Hagman)

Consider Appointments: Advisory Committee — (Ferarra) Move Sopac Mulholland from “Well
User” to Conservation/Environmental, add Diane Gruber as an Ag rep, add Erick Orellana as a
DAC rep.

9. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation:

a.

Technical Advisory Committee Report (Klinchuch, Hagman): LandiQ, ET Parcel Report

[O¥]



Subject Line
Page 2 of 2

b. Subbasin Report (Peltzer, Weddle, Hagman): Annual Report, DMS, Modeling, Water Marketing,
GSP Determination effort, etc.

c. GSP Implementation — Update to Board on Plan implementation (monitoring systems, projects,
management actions)

d. Update of Board of Directors Direction to Staff/Technical Advisory Committee

. Closed Session

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — POTENTIAL LITIGATION: [Government Code Section
54956.9 (d)(2)] - Number of Potential Cases: One

. Schedule Next meeting — Next regularly scheduled meeting is July 25, 2022.

. Adjournment

I~



EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING ON MARCH 28, 2022

The East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“EKGSA”) Board of Directors duly met
for a Regular meeting on Monday, March 28, 2022, via video/phone conference and in person —
COVID -19 protocol.

OPEN SESSION: Convened at 2:00 p.m. with a quorum.

1. DIRECTORS PRESENT: Buldo, Ferrara, Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E., Peltzer,
Watson

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Caudillo, George, Roberts

OTHERS PRESENT: Michael Hagman, Executive Director, Chris Hunter, Program
Manager; Joe Hughes, Legal Counsel; Matt Klinchuch, Consulting Engineer; Trilby
Barton, Provost & Pritchard; Kathy Bennett, Senior Analyst; and various members of the
committees and public.

2 APPROVE THE AGENDA: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Director Peltzer,
seconded by Director Hornung, and carried by the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Ferrara, Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E., Milanesio, S., Peltzer,
Watson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Caudillo, George, Roberts
3. ADOPTION OF ALTERNATIVE TELECONFERENCING REQUIREMENTS: A

motion to approve the continued state of emergency and have Board attendance in person
was made by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Micari, and carried by the following

vote:
AYES: Buldo, Ferrara, Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E., Peltzer, Watson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Caudillo, George, Roberts

(&)}



PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comments on boundaries of the GSAs and Rules &
Regulations.

MINUTES: Motion to adopt and ratify the minutes provided by the Secretary from the
February 28, 2022, Special Board Meeting was made by Director Buldo, seconded by
Director Hornung, and carried by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

Buldo, Ferrara, Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E., Milanesio, S., Peltzer,
Watson

None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Caudillo, George, Roberts

ADMINISTRATION:

AYES:

NOES:

Accept County appointment to the EKGSA Board of Directors: Tulare County
Board of Supervisors voted on March 1, 2022, to appoint Steve Milanesio to
represent its second seat on the Board of Directors. A motion to accept Steve
Milanesio as director on the EKGSA board to fill the second seat for Tulare County
on the EKGSA Board of Directors was made by Director Peltzer, seconded by
Director Micari, and carried on the following vote:

Buldo, Ferrara, Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E., Milanesio, S., Peltzer,
Watson

None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Caudillo, George, Roberts

b.

Staffing Updates: Executive Director noted current staff is working through what
needs to be done until we find a staff engineer.

Prop 68: WCB-RCIS: Executive Director reported on the status of the RCIS effort.
We have received comments back from the State regarding the RCIS document. It
is expected to have final approval by Department of Fish and Wildlife by late
September.

Prop 68: Basin Planning Grant: Executive Director provided an update on the grant.
EKGSA is the administrator and staff has submitted a modification to include
replacement monitoring projects and extend the deadline on the grant.

Prop 68: Basin Implementation Grant: Executive Director reminded the Board that
this grant is awarded to the Mid Kaweah GSA and focuses on DAC benefits and
reviewed the two projects that we had that qualified — Lewis Creek Re-charge and
the Mariposa Basin connection to Lindmore ID.

6



Basin Implementation Grant: Executive Director reminded the Board that this grant
will be administered by the Greater Kaweah GSA if awarded. The application was
submitted on time.

MALRP Grant: Executive Director noted the grant is being applied for by KDWCD
by March 30 and is from the Department of Conservation. If awarded, the grant
dollars would be used to develop projects and programs that repurpose currently
irrigated lands into multiple benefit properties such as recharge facilities, habitat,
solar farms, etc.

g GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN IMPLEMENTATION:

d.

Technical Advisory Committee Efforts: Klinchuch reported on the most recent
TAC meeting since the last Board meeting. TAC discussion focused mostly on the
Projects and Management Actions.

Subbasin Efforts: Klinchuch provided an update on the projects and coordination
activities in the subbasin. The annual report for 2021 will be done by April 1%. He
also reported on modifying the GSP to meet the issues defined in DWR’s
determination of the GSP as incomplete. The updated GSP is due back to DWR by
July 27", The Program Manager noted that there is a coordinated effort in the
subbasin for water marketing and how landowners could trade supplies and mostly
focusing on landowners being able to look at water balance on the Water Dashboard
project.

GSP Implementation: Executive Director and Program Manager provided an
update on Implementation.

- AdHoc - Land IQ - ET: Program Manager reported the AdHoc has
had three sessions and looking at Land IQ data accuracy. There will be
recommendations to the board from their discussions.

- Monitoring Network: Executive Director reported on the monitoring
network.

- Rules and Regulations “Term Sheet”: Executive Director noted the
Rules and Regulations were posted on website on March 11, 2022, and
a card mailer went out to EKGSA landowners notifying them of the
process and how to provide comments and where and when the public
hearing will be held. He asked for comments to be provided a few days
before the Board of Directors meeting on April 25, 2022.

- Summary of deficiencies on the GSP “Incomplete Designation”:
Executive Director reported what DWR wants the EKGSA (and the
other basin GSAs) to change on its GSP in order to approve it as
complete.

- Status of Projects/MA direction by Board: Executive Director noted
the TAC and AC will be developing the Project & Management
Actions matrix.

OTHER: Nothing to Report

I~



8. CLOSED SESSION: Board went into closed session at 4:28 p.m. and after discussion,
came out of closed session at 5:13 p.m. There was no reportable action.

9. SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING:

The Executive Director reported that the next regularly scheduled board meeting will be
held on April 25, 2022.

10. ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 5:15 p.m.

Michael D. Hagman
Secretary, East Kaweah GSA

|oo



EKGSA- RULES AND REGULATIONS

Article 1
General Provisions

1.1 Purpose

These Rules and Regulations are established by the Board of Directors of the East Kaweah
Groundwater Sustainability Agency in order to provide for the sustainable management of
groundwater within the boundaries of the Agency.

1.2 Authority

A groundwater sustainability agency may adopt rules, regulations, ordinances, and
resolutions for the purpose of this part, in compliance with any procedural requirements
applicable to the adoption of a rule, regulation, ordinance, or resolution by the groundwater
sustainability agency. (Division 6 Conservation, Development and Utilization of State Water
Resources Part 2.74, Chapter 5, Section 10725.2.)

1.3 Groundwater Sustainability Plan
These Rules and Regulations are designed to implement the provisions of the EKGSA
Groundwater Sustainability Plan and may be amended at any time if necessary to achieve

consistency with the groundwater sustainability plan and steps needed to achieve sustainability.

1.4 Definitions

Acre-Foot (AF) An Acre-Foot of water is equivalent to one acre of
ground covered one foot deep in water or 325,851
gallons.

Board Board of Directors of EKGSA.

Consumptive Use Water that leaves the land due to evaporation or

transpiration.
EKGSA or Agency East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency.

Evapotranspiration (“ET”) The process by which water is transferred from the
land to the atmosphere by evaporation from the
soil and other surfaces and by transpiration of
plants. Evapotranspiration will be measured by
utilizing satellite imagery and ground based
truthing stations.

[{e]



Landowner A fee title owner of land within the EKGSA
boundaries.

SGMA The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act,
pursuant to Division 6 Conservation, Development
and Utilization of State Water Resources Part 2.74,
Chapter 5, Section 10720, et seq.

Water Year “Water Year” means for any given year the 12-
month period beginning October 1 and ending
September 30, of the immediately following
calendar year. The water year is designated by the
calendar year in which it ends. For example, the
year ending September 30, 2022 is the "2022"
Water Year.

1.5 Effective Date and Changes

These Rules and Regulations shall become effective upon adoption and may be added to,
amended and/or repealed at any time by resolution of the Board of Directors of the EKGSA and
such additions, amendments, and/or repeals shall become effective upon their adoptions or as
otherwise specified by the Board of Directors. However, adoption of these Rules and
Regulations will not affect the effective date of any policies of the EKGSA existing as of the
adoption date.

1.6  Actions Against EKGSA

Nothing contained in these Rules and Regulations shall constitute a waiver by the
EKGSA or estop the EKGSA from asserting any defenses or immunities from liability as
provided in law, including, but not limited to, those provided in Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the
Government Code

1.7  Rights of Access

EKGSA staff and/or others authorized by the General-ManagerExecutive Director shall
notify the owner of any land prior to entry thereon. Any such entry must be for the sole and
exclusive purpose of conducting EKGSA business.

1.8 Severability

If any provision of these Rules and Regulations, or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance, is held invalid, the remainder of these Rules and Regulations, and the
application of its provisions to other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected thereby.

Article 2
Groundwater Monitoring



2.1  Well Registration

a. All wells within the EKGSA must be registered with EKGSA no later than
October 1, 2022. The owner or operator of a well shall register the well and provide, in full, the
information required to complete a form to be provided by the Agency that will include the
following:

—_—

Name and contact information of -the entity that installed the well.

2. Date well was drilled.

3. Documentation establishing that the well was permitted and installed
correctly and according to permit.

4. Manufacturer and model of flow meter.

5. Installer and date of installation of flow meter.

6. Diameter of pipe and size of flow meter

7. Documentation establishing that flow meter was calibrated to manufacture
specification including identity of calibrator.

8. Inspection records establishing compliance with manufacturer standards and
requirements.

9. Picture of the flowmeter that shows it is installed correctly.

10. Identification of (i) type of crop(s), (ii) age of crop(s) (if perennial), (iii)
single/double/triple crop(s) (if annual), and (iv) irrigation methodology (e.g.,
flood, drip, sprinkler) for the irrigated acres serviced by the water from the
flow meter.

11, If there are muitiple flowmeters on a parcel, Landowner must submit a map
identifying the locations of the flowmeters and lands serviced through each
flowmeter.

The Landowner shall allow EKGSA to physically inspect any flowmeter.

b. The name of the owner of each well, the parcel number on which the facility is
located, along with the names of all operators for each extraction facility shall be reported to
EKGSA Agency within 30 days upon any change of ownership.

c. A fee, in an amount to be determined by the Board, shall be paid to EKGSA
forEKGSA for each well registered with EKGSA.

d. Failure to register within the timeframe provided herein shall result in an
administrative penalty in an amount to be determined by the Board.

2.2 Groundwater Use Measurement

Groundwater extraction shall be measured using the evapotranspiration method.
Crop evapotranspiration (ET) is estimated using remote sensing data from LardSAT satellites.
The satellite data is entered into a model, which is used to estimate the ET rate and ET spatial
distribution of an area in any given time period. When calibrated to land-based ET and/or climate

not have any required well registration program. We are
| using ETa as measurement of demand. Section 4.5 refers
| to this section as a means of proving the protested
i variance. Maybe this section is part of Section 4.5.

Suggest: Not require compliance until further notice. May
| require in the future.

| Commented [MH1): My recommendation is that we do |



stations and validated with crop surveys, the satellite-based model provides an estimate of crop
ET (i.e., consumptive use).

Article 3
Groundwater Accounting

3.1 Authority

Division 6 Conservation, Development and Utilization of State Water Resources Part
2.74, Chapter 5, Section 10726.4, expressly authorizes a groundwater sustainability agency to
establish accounting rules to allow unused groundwater extraction allocations to be carried over
and transferred.

3.2 Online Water Accounting Dashboard

The [EKGSA shall establish, in coordination with the other GSAs in the Kaweah
Subbasin, -an online water dashboard for owners to account for total water use within the Commented [MH2]): LSID comments recommend noting

EKGSA. Owners may allow operators access and control of their account(s). the “subbasin" water dashboard tool. | don't think it is
necessary, but could look like this.

3.3  Categories of Water

Commented [MH3]: LSID is requesting an additional
category for irrigated return flows. It seems to me this
wouldn't be necessary if we are applying a surface water
a. Precipitation applied value to a given parcel. If one applies 1 AF and T
o sees .75 AF then the .25 AF would be left in the system and
E S N SRR y ' . on the landowners book. In other words it would be a
Precipitation in the Kaweah Subbasin is t}:p_;gall_\ cor_lsumed by evaporation and duplicative value if not considered by reducing the "applied"
transpiration. The Kaweah Subbasin “basin setting” identifies 92% of number,
precipitation in the Kaweah Subbasin is lost through-ET*d prior to becoming a
groundwater inflow. The EKGSA will assign X % peteent{to be determined by X J

the Board) to landowner accounts as precipitation.Su Commented [MH4]: The KSB Basin Setting document

- identifies 92%. EKGSA TAC is recommending 80%
assignment noting that the penalty tiers are already
overdrafting and this variance between the basin setting
calculation and their recommendation creates a buffer for
As described in Section 3.6, an owner’s account may be credited or debited with surface error. | am recommending 90% largely in part to lands that
are 100% not irrigating with groundwater and are reliant on
the precipitation for their crop or rangeland.

The online dashboard shall account for water through the following seven categories:

ab.  Surrface Water Credits and Debits for Direct Delivery

water.

b-c. _ Native Allocation

IFormatted: Indent: Left: 1%, No bullets or numbering ]

As described in Section 4.3, Native Allocation may be credited to an owner’s account.
Carryover and transfers as described in Section 4.03(c), may be credited and debited from an
owner’s account.

exd.  Tier | Penalty Allocation




As described in Section 4.3, the account of owners engaged in irrigation of lands actively
used in agricultural production may be allocated an amount for groundwater used above
Native Allocation, but below Tier 2. Carryover and transfers may be credited and debited from
owner accounts in accordance with Section 4.3.

éde.  Tier 2 Penalty Allocation

As described in Section 4.3, the account of owners engaged in irrigation of lands actively
used in agricultural production may be allocated an amount for groundwater used above Tier 1.
Carryover and transfers may be credited and debited from owner accounts in accordance with
Sections 4.3.

ef. Groundwater Credits

As described in Section 4.3 and 6.2, an owner’s account may be credited or debited with
groundwater credits.

fg.  Recharge and Banking Credits and Debits

As described in Section 3.7, an owner’s account may be credited or debited with
groundwater recharge or banking activities. Transfers will be recognized by the GSA when
authorized by the applicable surface water entity.

3.4  Priority of Use

Each owner with multiple categories of credits under these Rules and Regulations shall
have the power to elect which of such credits are to be debited or transferred in connection with
such consumption which will only be accounted for after all other available sources of water are
exhausted. If the owner does not elect the priority of allocations to be debited, the default priority
will follow in order of Section 3.3(a)-(f) above.

35 Net Groundwater Consumptive Use Reporting and Debiting

Within 30 days of the end of the prior month, the net groundwater consumptive use will
be calculated and debited from the applicable account. In the event that a watercourse, including
but not limited to canals, ditches, or non-irrigated friparian areas, is located within the boundaries
of a parcel, the area of such watercourse shall not be evaluated for any consumed use of
groundwater.

3.6  Surface Water Reporting

Any owner within the EKGSA utilizing surface water shall cause to be reported, from the
applicable surface water entity, the diversion of surface water to direct irrigation.

| Com ted [MH5]: Rec dation is to note that
| aside from Precipitation, landowners may choose a priority
j of application of their available

|
|

| Commented [MHS6]): LSID recommendation to clarify that |

| "riparian” areas does not include areas irrigated by riparian
| supply.



3.7 Recharge and Banking Reporting

An owner within the EKGSA performing recharge or banking activities shall report, or
cause to be reported, the diversion of surface water to underground storage to the EKGSA. Prior
to crediting or debiting the owner’s account, the EKGSA shall ensure the request is consistent
with any applicable groundwater banking or recharge policy. The EKGSA acknowledges that
several special districts, organized and existing under the laws of the State of California for the
purpose of facilitating the beneficial use of the waters of the State, operate within EKGSA’s
boundaries. Several such districts have adopted and implemented groundwater banking and
recharge policies in order to facilitate the underground storage and beneficial use of surface
water. EKGSA shall honor the groundwater banking and recharge policies of all such entities
within its jurisdictional boundaries. Recharge credits are subject to the following provisions:

a. Groundwater credits at a 1:1 ratio can be accumulated from in lieu recharge by
utilizing surface storage or foreign supplies, fallowing, or by moving surface storage to
groundwater recharge.

b. Groundwater recharge credits are provided at a_|:1 ratio -applied to the volume of
surface water actually recharged less evaporative losses as determined by EKGSA. +:+ratie(+
credit pur net AT recharged after any leave behind ahd evuporation loswses determinad by
ERGSAY.

c. To obtain groundwater credit resulting from recharge or a transfer, the receiver of
the supply eligible for credit must supply sufficient documentation to EKGSA before the
recipient receives credit from EKGSA and in no event later than 30 days following the end of the
Water Year during which the recharge or transfer occurred. EKGSA shall determine what
constitutes sufficient documentation.

Article 4
Groundwater Allocation

4.1 Purpose

Consistent with Division 6 Conservation, Development and Utilization of State Water
Resources Part 2.74, Chapter 5, Section 10726, the purpose of this Article is to provide for the
sustainable management of groundwater within the EKGSA jurisdictional area and Kaweah
Subbasin, and to fulfill the legislative goals and policies of SGMA. Nothing in this Article shall
be used to determine or alter water rights.

4.2 Determination of Allocation
Prior to October 1 of each year, or as soon thereafter as is possible, EKGSA Board will

determine the allocations available for use within EKGSA’s jurisdiction. The Executive Director
shall thereafter cause each affected Landowner to be provided written notice of their allocation.

1 Commented [MH7]: LSID is making a recommendation to
| clarify that by not taking water {in lieu) a groundwater

| credit is created for the individual taking the action and this
:1 might be a different category.

[

': Commented [MHB8]): LSID is making both a process and

| policy recommendation: Process - EKGSA TAC creates a

| "leave behind” value rec dation and that the Board

| adopt a value based upon this recommendation. Policy -

| Recharge action required to have a leave behind. My

| recommendation is that we determine what might be an
evaporation value would be only and no other leave behind
value, The TAC, in conjunction with ETa analysis should set
this value and report to the Board.

Check highlighted revision




4.3  East Kaweah Management Area
a. Native Allocation

Each year, EKGSA shall establish a use allocation for each agricultural assessor’s parcel
within the EKGSA boundary. The allocation for each owner shall be calculated as follows:

1. EKGSA will determine the total inflow to all parcels over 2 acres within
its boundaries. Total inflow will include components such as rainfall, natural infiltration from
lakes and streams, and other natural inflows. EKGSA will then determine the amount of such
total inflows available for allocation to Landowners and divide that amount by the total acreage
of parcels greater than 2 acres within the GSA to establish a per acre allocation for each such
parcel.

2. Each assessed parcel within EKGSA will receive a Native Allocations in
the amount equal to the gross assessor parcel acreage multiplied by the per acre allocation
established in Section 4.3(a)(1).

All allocations shall be made on an annual basis. For the 2022 Water Year, the per acre
Native Allocation is .85 acre-feet/acre of measured Consumptive Use.

b. Tier | and Tier 2 Penalty Allocations

In addition to the Native Allocation, irrigated parcels as of January 31, 2020, which are
identified as enrolled in the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program, other regulatory programs that
document historical irrigation use (i.e., Dairy General Order), or as identified by other certified
crop map datasets will be allowed transitional pumping. This pumping shall be allocated as Tier
1 Penalty and Tier 2 Penalty Allocation. This transitional pumping will be- permitted under the
Rules and Regulations until eliminated. Once a parcel has been identified as an irrigated parcel,
the parcel will remain in the transitional pumping program until the program expires. If a parcel
is not identified as an irrigated parcel as of January 31, 2020, an owner may file a request to the
EKGSA Executive Director to be included in the transitional program. For agricultural
development of parcels after January 31, 2020, the owner may also file a request to the EKGSA
General Manager to allow such lands to receive a Tier 1 and Tier 2 Penalty Allocation, which
such allocation shall be prorated based on the date of development. EKGSA shall develop forms
as needed to assist owners with the request.

Changes in the total irrigated acres will affect the Tier 1 and/or Tier 2 Penalty Allocation.
To achieve consistency with the EKGSA GSP, the amount of Tier 1 and or Tier 2 Penalty
Allocations may vary year to year.

For the 2022 Water Year, the Tier 1 Penalty Allocation is .3 acre-fee/acre of measured
Consumptive Use, and the Tier 2 Penalty Allocation is .5 acre-feet/year of measured
Consumptive Use.

[ Rainfall Credit

'i Commented [MH9]): LSID recommends clarity here |
| regarding "rainfall”. Again, rainfall, on average is about 92% |
| ETa (per the Basin Setting). The value between the

| approved Precipitation accounting might solve this issue.
| More thinking here.

|
| What about non-farmers/ranchers?



EKGSA will track monthly rainfall. Landowner accounts will be credited for 80% of
actual rainfall in a given month. The credit will be applied during the following month and will
be carried over until used. Any rainfall credit will be the first amount debited from a
Landowner account.

Rainfall credits are not transferable.

d. Carryover and Transfer
1. Carryover.

If a Landowner uses less than his or her total allocation in a given Water Year, the
difference between the allocation amount for that year and the amount of groundwater used
and/or transferred for that year shall be carried over to the next year. Unused allocation carried
over from the previous Water Year shall be credited to the owner’s account as a groundwater
credit. Groundwater credits remain in an owner’s account for a rotation of 5 years. Any credits
unused after 5 years will be removed from a Landowner’s ledger as of the first day of the sixth
year after the credit is made. For purposes of the five-year rotation, carryover credits are treated
on a “first in, last out” basis. The impact of the total quantity of water used in any five-year
period shall be consistent with the provisions of the EKGSA GSP.

2. Transfer

There are no restrictions on groundwater transfers for the 2022 Water Year unless, in the
determination of the Executive Director, the transfer produces an undesirable result. All
transfers must be memorialized in writing, using a form to be provided by EKGSA and must be
approved by EKGSA prior to the transfer becoming effective. All transferred water will be
credited to the transferee’s account as a groundwater credit. Transferred Tier 1 Penalty and Tier
2 Penalty water must be used within current Water Year and within EKGSA boundaries.

44  Community Management Areas
[to be determined]
4.5  Protest of Allocation and Extraction Limits

a. Within thirty (30) days of the date identified in the written notice to be provided
under Section 4.2. an owner may protest the extraction allocations and extraction limits
identified in the notification. The written protest must be submitted to the Executive Director at
the EKGSA’s office. The Executive Director shall investigate matters related to the protest, may
consult with the EKGSA Technical group, and may present any relevant information, along with
any recommendation, to the Board within sixty (60) days of receipt of the protest. The Board
shall act on the written appeal and supporting documentation within one hundred and twenty
(120) days of receipt of all relevant information.

| Commented [MH10]: Again see thoughts above.

ED recommendation is 30%

1 Commented [MH11]: Recommendation is that we
| identify durability limitations from recharge/return flow
| values separately from Native.

Commented [MH12]: LSID Recommends clarification
between “transfer" and "assignment". Makes sense. Is there
a preferred legal thought on this?

Commented [MH13R12]: Additional process identified
by LSID for determining URs. Leaving the ED in there is an
external representation. We don't need to identify all
processes for determination. In other words, the ED act on
behalf of the Board who determines these values. |
recommend we not layout processes in the document.

Commented [MH14R12]): Boundary conditions should be
addressed when a parcel is both in and out of the EKGSA.
But due to timing, | do not recommend addressing this topic
in 2022 Rules and Regs. We need to get our house in order
then look outward.

No distinction between transfer and assignment that
requires any change. “Transfer” is more applicable because
transferring ownership of contro! to someone else.

Mike’s call on straddling parcels but agree not including it in
year 1 R/R is OK.

Commented [MH15): LSID again recommending process
in the RnR, | recommend against it. The ED speaks for the
Board (and their process).

OK.



b. Except for protests arising in the 2022 Water Year, no protest is allowed unless,
for the Water Year in which a protest is made, the protestor was in full compliance with the
provisions of Section 2.1 as of the first day of said Water Year.

4.6 Emergency Ordinances

Nothing in this Article shall prevent the EKGSA from, in the event of an emergency,
from enacting emergency regulations or ordinances to prevent harm to Landowners within the
EKGSA.

Article 5
Fees & Penalties

5.1 Penalty for Excess Use

For irrigated lands, every AF or portion thereof used beyond the groundwater allocation
approved by the EKGSA Board of Directors, (currently set at a total of 1.65 AF) ef groundwater

use-{exeluding-all-other seurces of water); will be assessed a $500 groundwaterreplacement
feepenalty. Such fee-penalty must be paid within 30 days of the issuance of invoice for such

penalties-penalty.is-issued-by-the EKGSA

5.2 SGMA Penalties

Any Landowner, operator or other person who violates the provisions of these Rules and
Regulations is subject to the criminal and civil sanctions set forth in SGMA.

53 Civil Remedies

Upon the failure of any person to comply with any provision of this Rules and
Regulations, the EKGSA may petition the Superior Court for a temporary restraining order,
preliminary or permanent injunction, or such other equitable relief as may be appropriate. The
right to petition for injunctive relief is an additional right to those, which may be provided
elsewhere in these Rules and Regulations or otherwise allowed by law. The EKGSA may
petition the Superior Court to recover any sums due to the EKGSA.

5.4  Protest of Usage Measurement and Penalty Assessment

Except for protests arising in the 2022 Water Year, no protest is allowed unless, for the
Water Year in which a protest is made, the protestor was in full compliance with the provisions
of Section 2.1 as of the first day of said Water Year. The procedures for resolving a protest are
as follows:

Commented [MH16]: Shouldn't the $500 be labeled
"Fine" for exceeding allocation?

| Penalty under SGMA.

LSID is recommending we put a Rule in that says a surface
supply entity can add a starting balance. Thoughts here? To
me, having it in the RnR highlights the issue and probably
would create substantial criticism.

Agreed.




a. All protests must be submitted in writing to the EKGSA General Manager no later
than 30 days of receipt of billing.

b. If the protest cannot be resolved within 60 days of receipt by the General
Manager, the General Manager shall submit the protest to the Board of Directors, which shall
issue a ruling on the protest.

c. Landowners/Managing party of assessed acres can contest the Consumptive Use
as defined by evapotranspiration.

d. Any protest must include data of applied usage from instrumentation registered
with EKGSA. Otherwise, the protest will be disallowed.

e. Any protest must include the maintenance records of equipment upon which the
protest is based. Otherwise, the protest will be disallowed.
f. If the protest is not resolved in favor of the protestor, the protestor must reimburse

EKGSA for EKGSA'’s reasonable costs incurred in the protest.

Article 6
Surface Water Recharge in the Underground

6.1 Groundwater Recharge

Owners/may use existing facilities to store surface water underground within the EKGSA
boundaries. An owner who stores surface water pursuant to this Section may subsequently put
such water to his or her own beneficial use within the EKGSA boundaries, or may transfer the
water to another owner for use within the EKGSA boundaries. The use of stored water pursuant
to this Section must be achieved utilizing on-farm activities. All water stored pursuant to this
Section must be used within the EKGSA boundaries. Each owner who stores surface water
pursuant to this Section shall provide accurate, verifiable records of the quantity and source of
surface water stored for recharge, confirmed by the district or entity that supplied the surface
water. The owner shall adhere to any rules promulgated by any district or entity supplying the
surface water. Surface water stored and documented in compliance with the requirements of this
Section shall be credited to the relevant owner’s account as a surface water credit pursuant to
section 3.7. Each owner shall be solely responsible for locating, purchasing, accessing, or
otherwise acquiring surface water for the purposes of recharge pursuant to this Section. This
policy applies to all non-districted lands and districted lands which choose to adhere to this
Article VL.

ir Commented [MH17]: Identification of a surface supply

| entry to the subbasin inflow is essential in managing

i groundwater. Place of entry (eg. A spot in the GSA) and

| demand or extraction of that supply should be coordinated.
i But limiting surface supply to within the EKGSA seems

| restrictive. We should modify to allow recharge programs to |

| be used where appropriate.



*P3jeUIWIfd 3q PINOYSs JUIWAINDII 13)omr 33 Jey) 2A31[2q [ *TZ0T 124030

Aq gsiidwodde 0) sjqesndeirdun 3nq vanedijdnp aq A[uo jou p[nom 1 A [ ‘sanssi Joqef pue A{ddns
PI3E[21 PUE S[[9M JO SPUBSNOY) YIIM ‘pue s1dumopue] [enpialpul 10} yoeoidde aaisuadxa L1924 ® S SIY)
‘puodadg "I A ®BIA Isn danseduwr 0) uejd 3y} udAIS Juepunpa st goeoidde siy) )sar °sariepunoq s,A>uady

| %4

uondIAS

Y} UIIIM S[[3M 3T} JO I8 U0 PI[[€)ISUI 3q sIjaui Jey) je[dwa)uod o) sieadde sig], ‘v['Z UONIIS

apPNIy

*p°S UOI)IIS Ul PaqLIISIP sk ejep O] pue| A[qiuowt o3y} dSud[[eyd

10U [eqO[30qS®)SULIBJAA0J[8)SAID

0) A1BSSIIIU SI JI S[I9] AIIMO0IS B JI ISUIS S A[U0 p[nom sty I, *s3suadxa Aj1ea yuedyiusis ppe el[3iae) A1en
ALIESS3d9UuUN [[IM WONEIJIIID JIJOW PUB $IIJ UOIIRIISISIY [T UOI}IIS Ul PIQLIISIP S€ UOI)BIUIWNIOP 17 uondIg
J9)ow 3p1Aoad pUE S[[OM J13Y) 13)SI33.1 0) SIIMO0IS [[€ 31INDII 0] YIBILIIAC UE ST JI JRY) AN | Fa Py
SdINNd
JALSO0d FHL LV YALIN ANO LSAL 0 (STYHLIN HIRIHL TTVLSNI I LSAN "STTAM
TIYHL ISTHL NOJYA ALTYIdOUd AN OL dALVM HHL A0 TTV SHI'TddNS dJINNd JALS00d
SIHL "dIANd ¥41S009d ANV NOILVILTIA NOWINOD V OL dddid ANV “YIHLO HOVH
WO LAVAV ATIA ANO - STTIM TITIHL JAVH I ‘RIINOTI TIV SHALTIN MO A1 (¥
LATAINOTY SYALAW MOTI TV (€ Woo ooqeAmomATInIoTeY
v# ‘€4 ‘T# :LSI'TANOX HLIM A TJINOD M Od MOH ‘T161 OL MOVE ONILLVA SQI0DTH Apuna) sy
ON AAVH 3IM “FTNIL AN, THOAAT AATTIRIA TIAM STTIA HTIHL AN ‘dTIINOAA A1 (T 1'C uonII§
JATIALSIOTT 49 OL ATAINOTA IF OL ONIOD STTAM ‘LOVA NI TIV (I [4 PNV
*3[qe) 13)em YY) s1amo] jey) dund Lay)
J9)EAM JO JUNOWE IY) ST ‘S[[9M JO JIQqUINU JY) JOU S)[ °33J JI2YJoUr Paau } uop noA ‘1ajem Ajeuad 1oj
100J 2.10€ J3d € pue siseq 310 13d & uo Suid.Ieyd Apeadfe .18 noX °33J [[9M OU 3( P[NOYS 2I3Y} ISIMIIY)0
‘5502 B.I)X3 91} 10J 33) © 351eYd pInoys VSO aY) sdeysod uey) asn sty 10] SI3J2UI JO ISN Y} SPUBUWIIP
19M043 © J] °sanssi ueiidwod pue Sunaodai Jo Junoure IZAL[ YIM PIWAYMIIA0 U0 A[ISEI P[NOD
VSO 3] JUNOWE ISN J13)BM A1)} SB SAIIJOUL ISN 0) AIIM SIIMO0I3 JO JIIqUINU IZIL[ B J| *I)BM SIAIIIA
10 J9)BM SIIJSURI) JBY) IIMO0.I3 € IpN[dUl PNOYS SIY L, ‘PIPIIU JOU OS[B ST W) YA PIA[OAUI }SOD Y] [[© angoy 12qoy
PUE S13)oW 10] PIIU IY) “AsN J13)eM SIY SB [ SISN IIMO0IS © J] *pPIpIau JOU pue [[R{I3A0 SI UOHeULIOfUl | 4 uondIg
1o siq ], “wds sjewrrxoadde pue [euoneiado die SfM AUBW MOY MOWY 0) SPIU VSO YL, ré Pnay

¢ 9111y

JUSUIWO) 1[N SUONR[N3SY PUe $3[NY 77071707 AM VSOIH



sanjeudd sAnex)SIUIUIPR AUR 10 [[9M € SULII)SISIT 0] PISSISSE $33,{ OU aq PINOYS I T,

JAdumopue] 3y} 0) sanjeudd pue sad) 3urdaeyd dady 3snf ued paeoq ay) ‘og ;Ayeuad saneySITIMIPY
‘pieoy aY) Aq PIUIULIIAP 3 0} Junowre ue Ul Aj[euad IANeIISIUIUIPE UE Ul }[NSAI [[BYS U1y papiaoad
JAUWIBIJIWT) ) UIYIIM I3)SISIX 0) dan[ied (# [T ¢33} € SSIIIB 0] SUEM YSOI[F U} UOIJBULIOJUT

SIY) J10] SUD{Se SI VSO "PIII[[09 APLaI[® $§33] ISIY) UIYIIM A[}I3.1.102 3aSpnq pnoys VSO

YL, "saxe) A11adoad ano uo $39) VSOMH Pred aan “[[9m PaIajsi3al yoea 10J 23] € JI3[[0J Jou p[noys
VSOMNA "VSOMT YIM PaIa)sI3al [[pm 1aed 10} VSOH 03 pred aq [reys ‘preog ay3 £q paurunia)op

2q 0) JUNOWIE Uk Ul ‘93] Y d# ['7 /U0 EULIOJUI SIY)} dARY Jou sdop pue A)iddoad Jy3noq ogm Jaumopue]
® JO Jy3noy) nok daey ‘1dumopue] 34} uo digspiey asned [[IM J] "12)BM AI35U0D A9y J0 I2)BM dABS

30U [IM UonBULIOJUI SIY T, *Muridd 03 Suipiodde pue A[PI2.1103 pajeisul pue payruriad sem [[am 3y) jeq)
SuIgsIqeIs? WONEBIUIWNIO( “¢ “PI[HIP SeM [[9M 3je( T “[IPM 34} PI[[eIsul Jey) AJUI Y} JO ucjBULIOJUI

JOBIU0D pUE dwIe) '] :UOHeULIOJul SUIMO[[0] 3Y) [IIM [[3M 3} J13)SISaT 0) Joumopue| 3y} Sunysy
uoNeISISNY [PAA [°7 SULIONUOJA] 1)RMPUNOIL) ‘7 IPIIY SUORE[NSIY pue SINY VSO Yeamey] Iseq

IIqNI9) R R

12 uond3S

z PN

£ 191813341 0) Paau [[I3S | OP ‘SIUIWIANSLIW

uonde.NX? 10j O] pue Jo Ny Ul pasn SUIdq JOU SI [[PM AW JI ‘SPIOM J2G)0 U] ;UOIIBIIXD

2INSEIW 0] PIsn A [[IM JBY) S[[3AA 0) JJAI SIY} S0P ‘7707 13q03d0 AQ P3I)SISAI aq 0} PIAU S[[oM
WwTTV., 0 SI3J3.1 WOI3IIS Y L, ‘suonen3ayy » sa[ny Jo (V)'Z U0I)IIS uo uonedyLie jo uonsanb e pey |

WU 3UNOoA Ssowie

dunox sower

17 uondIg

[4 PRIy




‘pauonsanb aue s)udWAINSBIW [ WIYM SUOI)IILI0D
10J MO[[& 0} VSO A YIM Pata)si3al aq 03 1333w & Surninbaa A[durs puawuiodax 03 3y pynom |

*SUoIjeANOW JI3YJ0 dAey 0) Jeadde eiep SIy) jo Surpi0da1

puR VSOMA YA S[[om 35373 Jo uoneasigat ay ], O pue Aq Juswainsedw agesn s, 19m013 €

Jo 3s310ad Aue Ajienbsip 03 1a3vueuw 3y) Mok 03 A[uo papnpoul aae uoisiaoid sig) J9pun syuawdanbaa
) savadde 31 -Jowx aae [°7 Jo suoisiaoad [[& SSa[UN PISSAIPPE 2q [[IM )S3301d OU ‘WIPLIM SY

*SUOI)B[NSJ1 IS9Y) UI SJ0L1B) Auell A1 33s ) uop ‘sapjeuad
alow oM ], ;Aeuad sanensiuruIpe ue 393 [[IM I9M013 1) 10 SAep (€ UIYIIM PIayou 3q Isnu VSO
‘pros st A)1adouad 243 1 pue UOR.IISIZII SIY) 10J 33) ¥ 33A2YD 0) VSO H SIZLIOYINE [°7 ‘QIOULIIYLIN, ]

‘SIiPM 119Y) [[& 10] BjEp

SI{} 0) $SIIIE JARY SIIqUISW PIeO( IY) WIAI J1 uonsanb | -wonsLIIXI J9jeMmpunois Sulinseaw jo [eos
3Y) 0) JUBAJ[A.LII WIS TV ‘[[oM 3y 0} Jturidd L3unod ay) Jo Adod e ‘paf[LIp Sem [[oA 3} J)EP Y] ‘[[om
) PA[LIP ) AIUS 3Y) JO UOHBULIOJU] JIEIUOC PUE WU IY) SB]°Z UOIIIS SIY} 0} sjuawrd.ambai 10w
11 248 313} ISAIMO ‘UONIBIIXI J)BMPUNOIS JO JUIMAINSEIU IJRINIIB UB INSUI 0) I[LUOSBIL

aae s)udWA.NbaI 3saY ], *13)oul paepuE)s AI)SNPUI PUE IJLINIIE UR S| PUR J2INJIRJNUBUI [BIDIIWUIOD

€ Aq paan)oejnueul SI Jey) 13)oW € Sey [[9M 3Y) JBY) AJLIdA 0} ST B[°Z UONIIS Jo uonudjul judaedde ag .

2uoneasIdaa siy) Jo asodand oY) SI JBYAA "SJUIWIAANSBIW 7 3}I[[2)eS AqQ painseaul

3q [[IM 33eSN J)BMPUNOIL) °SIIUW INOA SUIPELII 10 [[9M IN0A SULIo)IuOW YO JO Uonudjul

0u SI 3.13Y) Jey) JoSeuew 3Y) Aq sow) Auew paje)s uddq sey 3] VSO YIM pata)sisal aq 0} paambau
ale uIseq Y) Ul S[[PM [V ‘uonex)sidal [[9m daimbau suonensaa 2 sapna pasodoad ay) jo °7 uonddg

W0d'SII|NeIpAyaSaa1 @ asaalpieydu

3539y paeydny

uodIg

APV




‘Apanuwurod ano ui sqof dasy osfe [[Im surie) 119y) pue siaurie,] Suidaay] ‘19)em SuiaIasuod pue
Suruwaey dady 03 19y33303 Ha0Mm §.39] 08 SYAIAAV A 293 Pa2U 0S| AN °[[€ 10] jueyroduur A1 ST 13)em
SUIAIISUO) pue)sIIpun | -d1de.rd Sururie] J13y) 3)EN[EAIA 0) DUBYD € IIULILY/IIUMOPUE] IY) dAIS

0) 0S 10 184 € 10J $33J AJjeudd 3) AT 0) IPIIIP UEd PIeoq Y I, *s3d1id AJIpowIuiod pue Jsod IIZI[1}13)
‘s3011d sB3 S,AEPO0) J3A0 [01JU0D OU IARY SIIULIBJ/SIIUMOPUR] YL, *JV AI2A3 10] (0°00SS I& 34e)s ysnl
J0U XBIA 28I ISBIAIIUI UIY) JUNOUWIR JIMO] © JE LIE}s p[noys Aue Ji ‘Ajjeuad ayJ, ‘31e)s sanjeuad axojaq
A)BM JAIISUOD UEd A3Y) MOY pUE PIsn dAeY A3} JBYAM 3§ 0) dUBYD © WY} JAIS ‘IdULIR]/IdUMOpUE]

Y} YA HJIOM 0] SPIU VSO Y} “13)eM SUAIISUOD IAIYIE 0} IIPIO0 U] ‘PIsn Jumopue| aY) d8esn

$S30X3 9Y) PIUTULIANAP A3Y) Moy moys 0} Liodax & yim Suoje ‘NJV S Ioumopue] 3y) J0j J1odax ejep 1_qNIY) 3I( RJq
POIIAUW DYNUIIIS PIjewNsd OIPURT Y} JISUMOPUL] YIBI JAIS PINOYS VSO 'ISN J3jempunois Jo 9°| I's uondIY
puokaq JV AI19A2 10} (0°00SS P3IEIS ST §Iqam pue] paesLLaI d0) A)jeudd € sIAIS VSO 3Y) 210J3g 'S S PNy
G I[PV
Aee)g I3 URA qOY
*[9AJ] 19)eMPUNOIS 3} 1M Surd[oy SUIEIUNOW Y} UI AMOUS 10] JIPIII AUR I 0) WIS JOU SIOP I L,
' 4 L {1 RETS
*3J®J) € JAIIAI A[uo Avll Bae duIes dY) Ul [3d1ed J9yjoue S[IgM [dul ue o
JIBY 9A1303.1 Arwl [32.aed U [ PIAIIIAL [[RJUIET JO JUNOWR IT) JUIULIIIIP NOA Op MOH 3 "7 "L "B "€ b 4 PRI
p A[OIIY
*K[93%[ SUnINI0ILYS
$31500 3uIULIB) YIIM BIIE SIY) Ul SIIULIE] AUCUI 0} JIJaUdq JBIIS € 3 P[NOM UOLINIISUOD UISEq I0J Aduou
jueIn) ‘os[y ‘asodand siyy 103 sanaadoad uso ano Suoure sajIs Ju JUN[OO] 38 A *aa11dXd jou [[Im J3jem
payue(q 3INSUS 0) POO3 3( P[NOM I ‘SIdUMOPUE] SUOWE UOHJINIISUOD UISE(q IT1Ydax djowoad 0} 1apao SqeJAl Plae(
uJ 3137 333pnq J3)em 3y} supue[eq 10) ddoy A[@o Ano S 3Z1BYIII J1)JBMPUNO.IL) *10] POOT 1€ SHPIId L€ LTI REIN
agaeydaI J9)empunoIs Suo| Moy Jed[d Jou s,)1 ‘suone[n3aa pue sayna pasodoad ay) Jo L€ UONIIS U € ApPNIY
EOU.__NEM@Q_QowQucm_Qwr_u
Aee)g 13 UBA oYy
LE uoNd3g
£98.18YJ3.1 SB pajunod st uoniod Jeym ‘UoneSLLII 10] J3JBM JILIISIP 398 3M J 1 9 %9 L€ € IPNIY

€ O[Oy




*asn I3)em mn_..oko_ 10J Juduoduwod
A3 ® SI [eAOWA pueT juondnpoid woly pue| Jo [BAOWIA 10J 33PN B ARy VSO 3} S30( °Os|e

03 0) Aem poo3 e a1k 53502 [ejided A[3S0d INOYIIM JNUIM ) SULINP 1M POO[J ISk URD JBY) SIIMOIN)
*Padu Jey) JIMO] P[NOYS YIIYM $323{0.xd WONUIIII 13JEM 0] ASUOWI JUBIS ST 243Y) INI| SWIIIS J[ °SILA0)SIY Iango] }qoYy
Surdwind wi13) Suof ym sanaadoad Suised] pue Smisegaand Aq Surduind 19)Mm dNPaL 0) A[urews pasn
2q pynoys Asuouwr jey ], '13jem Ajjeuad 3y uroaj ASUOUI JO SHUNOWE I3I8] SUIAINIAL 3q P[NOYS VSO YL, JSIIN Py
SNOUR[[IISTIA
Aee)g 19 uBA qoy
1'9 u01)39§
,981ey22.1 se pajunod si uonrod JegM ‘UONESLLII 10J J3)eM JILISIP RS IM JI "1 *9 29 L' 9 apnIy

9 A[onIY



aeah sad

VSON3 1@ ssaumopue) VSONI IIV| 4V 000°S 03 4V 000’E $$$ sweudo.d Axuany3
SE YN Se 3Aes pino)
(sse3A QT w1 T) sueat SMO[}
VSOM3 13 SJaumopue] vSONI Ilv| 19m Asaa ul|edauaq | Jedh e 000SS pooy|} 10} 12E13U0D
Ajleauoisiy ‘umounun ST UORI3S ¥SOI
VSON3 78 S1aumopue] ahmﬂw wa: pEiZold
'} P VSON3 IV * (339 JusWwa.eY pue
1A/4¥ 000'0€
duimoiey jo
wesdougd
VSON3 78 SJoUMOpuE] VSON3 jiv] uonesnp pue wesdoud 333
Suimo)je4 pue
ui a8easne Suipuay
{suiseq pajedipap =L
vSONI 13 S1oumopuey VSONI liY| 40 wuej-uo) wesdoud (34 VE'S uoag I E”_m”.i
u1 a8eausde Suipuad ELND Yy3y/3unjueg
{yeupsano U
VSON3 7§ ssaumopue VSON3 IV do3s 03 a3ed0)(e) 333 YT .:2% IR MD
JA/4V 000°0€
(yeipianc {suonnsay
‘g £l
YSON3 13 SJaumopue vSONI IV doys 03 a1ed0|j8) 533 £ mvm.m_“_wu S Suidwing 3}
JA/4v 0000 UONEIOHY M9
Anjenb Jaiem
2 UOKIINIISUOD [|9M
SIAJUNWIWO) '3 SWSAS saUNWWo) g U0 e8P 310W/IAN3 €S UoNIS wesdoud uonra30.d
Jlews o1sawoq [eJny ‘ysONI| SwIsAS [jews ‘13sawoq |eany ) P / 8 §$5 SHM S|I3M Ja1ep Sunjuug
S|[9m J3jem
Sunjuup jo uonIAoIg
Jiggiguone) Z'€'G uonIas uonIeIX3
VSON3 73 SJaumopuel YSONI [V | 30U AjaX)) Ing ‘Yeupiaao 333 -
aonpaJ Aew Suusiay VHM ZHM MD [SI3BN I13M
EMU%MMMMMW.\E ¢Jauped Sunjueq ysoN3 20YueA| JO 1SERYLON MO 000'000°TS leRwgng pafosg aimde)
104 UONEJSPISU) JFPUN PE21-DMWES| 8 ULON/EIPOOM JO YLON| 03 Ajddns Jeuouippy el 809 YMA Pool4 JMINGS
{000°SL£9) N4 pue Paloig
! dg |
jueJo §0O YMa fEehe :s_cmwda‘.mw_v_ﬂm 234D SIMT JO UONIASIIIUI 3Y3 e n:>>w=o:_ 000°060°7$ u:n"muu_Ea:m aSieyday ¥93.)
10§ UOHIBIIPISUDD JBPUN P WO PaquWeaLls JO SajIw € 1se3 ! PPV O sima1 Jaddn qisy
Jaem snjduns sealy Juswadeuepy 01'Z'S uo1as afueyday/Aianag
Joj diyssauped ySOX3/121351Q 1A/4v 08y 000°00T$ .
(101e29d0) MM IS3MyLION g 0yued) o YouQ euwNYAINM
SdD51e 0oo‘zesan/ ¢J4auped Sunjueq ysoN3 (anuaay esoduewy) uiseg
152 . -
s1e3A QT U1 sAep QT 7 Jo adesany S ShX0E 00562€$ ueso dwj g9d | JaumQ Aespun jo A3 /pea1-gil|  suw) Aespun jo Aud uiyiim 474y 0ST 0000SZ$ | Z'Z'S uondas 9x3 e e
(000's£€$) 3uRIO 80D
$Jedh o1 STZ uonIaSs - AJUN0)/ySON3 sedJy Juswafeuepy LTS uondas
m spedw) Apn A . ane’
GP4EP SZZ N4STOOT "SIPM 00 xﬁ% mouw_anwco% L_%vs“m {z ssepd) qi asowpun g 1339x3 Q| 3J0wpun g 1319x3 sSEvese 000'005Z S%3 siiem mojjeus/Aia
¢4auped dunjueq ysoy3 Suoneo| Jajused 0) uiNdY 6'7°S uoNIAS
JA ' ‘000" e3me) ap oydue:
pes] - ais 'VSOND Ui 303f0)d /4v 000'6 000'000'2T$ - yeamey ap oyouey
(000°005$) Ioid pue %924
Sdd0v e ¢Jauned Sunjueq ysoN3 adseyday
ueJ9 909 YMa IYO)OA JO UO1IIBSIIIU] FY] WOy JAf3v 008'T 000'SETS | ¥'Z'S Uondas €x3
A Al .
$183A T ut shep 577 jo afesany 10} UONRIIPISUO) JAPUN Pea1-Qi3 P3qUeans Jo sap -/+ € 1SaM 43313 140X0K
(000°0S£$) J)d PUe %3319 POOMUOII0)
S30 ob e ¢Jaunsed Junjueq yson3 EETLITREN]
juei9 909 Yyma 4O U011D3SIIIU} BYY WOy JAf3v 008°T 000°00Z$ | €7'S Uon23s X3
A Al 3 o
S QLSRRI TE 10,225 00 104 UOIBIIPISUO)) 13PUf) pea1-aids/all PAqWEes JO SBPW -/+ § ISIM e Roomuo0d
N4 pueias)
S4) 5913 000'se$ At/ ¢1aupned Sunjueq ysoN3 adseyday
udisaqg ¢ SIM3T JO UOINDISIIIU| 3Y} WO, A X X ‘75 uond3
s1e3A o1 LI shep 522 jo 3desany 1520 %08 000°059$ 3ueso dw) g9d peal-an umphww:m h.u“w__c“ ._\+.M:u>w, /49 0008 R |t <= s T }91) SIM3
SO,
siseq Jjauag smes Suipung siaupied |eRuNod uoned0 Jj3udg WJaudg pajewnsy voaumEu_.umw 2UIIY dSO uonay/afoid

3|qe. |1 Adewwing :on_ﬁk.w:wc._umwcmi 13 s139fo.d ySON3




DRAFT

2022
Water Transfer

East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency (EKGSA)
P.O. Box 908

Lindsay, California 93247

(559) 562-2534 (tele)

(559) 562-5642 (fax)

e-mail : Groundwater groundwater@ekgsa.org

Date

Authorization for transfer of groundwater from one parcel of land to another
parcel of land under same or different ownerships.

Please transfer acre feet of the acre feet of
groundwater allocated for use through :

APN No.

Account No. (Parcel 1)
TO

APN No.

Account No. (Parcel 2)

Transferor / Owner (Parcel 1)

Transferee / Owner (Parcel 2)




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER
SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY CERTIFYING TO THE COUNTY OF TULARE THE VALIDITY OF THE
LEGAL PROCESS USED TO PLACE DIRECT CHARGES (SPECIAL ASSESSMENT) ON THE
SECURED TAX ROLL.

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-02

WHEREAS, the notices and election for special assessment fees for the purpose of
paying for fixed obligations of the East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency (the
“Agency”) to be included on the regular County property tax bill for property owners of
the Agency was completed on October 26, 2020 and certified into place by action of the
Board of Directors on December 1, 2020 in Resolution 2020-02; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is placing the special assessments on the Tulare County
secured property tax roll for collection; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has complied with all laws pertaining to the levy of the special
assessments to be collected; and

WHEREAS, the monies collected are not in any way to be based on the assessed
valuation of the properties involved; and

WHEREAS, the Agency agrees that it shall be solely liable and responsible, and will
defend and hold the County of Tulare harmless from any liability as a result of claims or
claims for refunds and related interest due filed by taxpayers against any assessments,
fees, charges or taxes placed on the roll for the District by the County; and

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability
Agency that the list submitted with parcel numbers and amount are certified as being
correct, the President or Treasurer is hereby authorized to sign any documents required
and directed to give the list to the Tulare County Auditor on behalf of the Agency for
placement on the secured tax roll for collection:

1. Parcel and Assessment listing
2. Direct Charge (Special Assessment) Control Sheet
3. Direct Charge (Special Assessment) Change Authorization Sheet

4. Compliance Certification and Hold Harmless Statement



Upon motion by Director XXXXXXX seconded by Director XXXXXXX, the foregoing
Resolution was passed and adopted the 25th day of April 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOS:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency
Edward Milanesio,
President of the Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Michael Hagman,
Secretary of the Board of Directors



CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, Michael Hagman, Secretary of the Board of Directors of EAST KAWEAH
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY hereby certify that:

(a) the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution
2022-02 duly adopted at a special meeting of the Board duly and regularly
held at the regular meeting place thereof on April 25, 2022;

(b) all directors had due notice of the meeting and a majority
thereof were present;

(c) at the meeting such resolution was adopted by the following
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

(d) I have compared such resolution with the original minutes of
the meeting on file and of record in my office and that such resolution is a
full, true and correct copy of the original thereof adopted at the meeting and

entered in the minutes; and

(e) the original resolution has not been amended, modified or
rescinded since the date of its adoption, and is now in full force and effect.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER
SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY this 25th day of April 2022.

Michael Hagman,
Secretary of the Board of Directors



East Kaweah GSA
Balance Sheet

March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets
Sierra Checking - 0301241619 1,871,622.64
Assessments Due 349,207.35
Planning Grant-2019 29,268.26
WCB Grant-2020 52,155.29
Assessments Delinquent 37,302.10
Total Current Assets 2,339,555.64
Total Assets $ 2,339,555.64
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 42.916.66
Total Current Liabilities 42,916.66
Long-Term Liabilities
FY2020 Member Loan 1,282,440.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,282,440.00
Total Liabilities 1,325,356.66
Capital
FB Assigned to Governance (22,681.08)
FB-Assigned to Implementation 255,685.78
Net Income Governance (70,964.93)
Net Income Implementation 852,159.21
Total Capital 1,014,198.98
Total Liabilities & Capital $ 2,339,555.64
4/21/2022 at 11:04 AM 29 Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Revenues

Call for Funds - Governance
Call for Funds - Plan

Call for Funds-Implementation
Assessment Revenues
Assessmenmt Penalty Revenue
GWPumpingFees
GW.T1.Penalty
GW.T2.Penalty
GW.Overdraft.Fine

Interest Revenue

Other Misc Revenue

Grant: Plan Grant (P68)
Grant: WCB-RCIS

Total Revenues

Expenses

GOVERNANCE & ADMIN
Admin Staff Exp

Office Expense

Copying

Postage

Bank Fees

Audit

Legal Postings

Other

Meeting Expense

Liability Ins

LEGAL

General Counsel
ENGINEERING

General Engineering Expense
Prop 218 - FY2021

FEES - OTHER GOVT'S
SWRCB Fees
IMPLEMENTATION STAFF
Agreement Services

Policy Development

Basin Setting Coordination

East Kaweah GSA
Income Statement
Compared with Budget

For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2022

January-March

Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

IMPLEMENTATION MONITORING

Demand Metering

Water Quality Monitoring
Subsidence Monitoring
Reporting

Contract Engineering Spprt
Mon. Syst and Projects
GROUNDWATER PLAN
Consultant GW Plan

Basin Setting Consulting

4/21/2022 at 11:05 AM

Actual Actual Budget % Variance

$ 0.00 0.00 258,200.00 0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
981,299.60 981,299.60 980,199.00 100%
(25.40) (25.40) 0.00 0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0%
125.12 125.12 0.00 0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
24,304.55 24,304.55 271,050.00 9%
0.00 0.00 103,350.00 0%
1,005,703.87 1,005,703.87 4,112,799.00 (3,107,095.13)
42,549.99 42,549.99 170,000.00 25%
94.00 94.00 0.00 0%
2,835.55 2,835.55 0.00 0%
7,069.45 7,069.45 0.00 0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0%
694.94 694.94 10,000.00 7%
7,860.00 7,860.00 6,650.00 118%
9,221.00 9,221.00 52,500.00 18%
640.00 640.00 5,000.00 13%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
86,199.99 86,199.99 345,000.00 25%
0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0%

0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0%
22,293.66 22,293.66 120,000.00 19%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 27,500.00 0%
3,052.00 3,052.00 35,000.00 9%
0.00 0.00 512,250.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

For Management Purposes Only



East Kaweah GSA
Income Statement
Compared with Budget

For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2022

January-March Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date

Actual Actual Budget % Variance

Grant: Plan Grant (P68) 38,334.03 38,334.03 271,050.00 14%
Grant: WCB-RCIS 3,664.98 3,664.98 103,350.00 4%
Plan Update Collection 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0%
Total Expenses 224,509.59 224,509.59 1,883,300.00 12%
Net Income $ 781,194.28 $ 781,194.28 § 2,229,499.00 35%

4/21/2022 at 11:05 AM 31 For Management Purposes Only



GOVERNANCE ACTIVITY

Expenditures
Executive/Admin Agreement
Postage

Office Expenses

Legal

Legal Postings

Engineering

Auditing

Insurance

Miscellaneous

Total Fixed Expenditures

Revenues
Call for Funds #1
Call for Funds #2
Call for Funds #3
Call for Funds #4

Total Revenue

Other Miscellaneous Revenue

Governance Fund - Gain/(Loss)

IMPLEMENTATION ACTIVITY

Annual Recurring Implementation Expenses
Executive/Admin Agreement

Reporting

Contract Engineering Support

Plan Policy Development

Monitoring Program

Basin Setting Coordination

Miscellaneous

Fiscal Year
2022
Approved
Budget

$ 170,000

52,500
5,000
7,500
6,650

10,000

$ 251,650

$ 64,550
64,550
64,550
64,550

$ 258,200

$ -

$ 6,550

$ 345,000
27,500
35,000

125,000
120,000
40,000
2,500

Total GSA Annual Recurring Cost $ 695,000

2022
Activity
Through
March 31
$ 42,550
7,069
94
9,221
640
7,860
3,530
$ 70,965
$ 2
$ -
$ -
$ (70,965)
$ 86,200
3,052
22,294
$ 111,546



Fiscal Year

2022
Approved

Budget
One Time Implementation Expenses
Proposition 218 $ -
Grant - Planning Work Prop 68 271,050
Grant - WCB-RCIS 103,350
Monitoring System Projects/Assets 512,250

2022
Activity
Through
March 31

Total GSA Plan Implementation Cost 886,650

Plan Update Collection 50,000

Total Implementation Costs $ 1,631,650

REVENUE
Assessment - Land Owners $ 967,444
Assessment - City of Lindsay 12,755

Interest Revenue - Assessment -
Assessment Penalty -
Ground Water Pumping Fees -

Fines 2,500,000
Grant - Planning Work (P68) 271,050
Grant - RCIS (WCB P68) 103,350

Other - Govt's (Subbasin Report) -

Total Revenue $ 3,854,599

Implementation Fund - Net Gain/(Loss) 2,222,949

Total GSA $ 2,229,499

$ -
38,334
3,665

41,999

$ 153,545

$ 968,544
12,756

125

25)

$ 1,005,704

852,159

$ 781,194



East Kaweah GSA
Check Register
For the Period From February 8, 2022 to April 25, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Amount

1447 3/7/122 Provost & Pritchard, Inc. 3,692.00

1448 3/7/22 Environmental Incentives, LLC 2,501.79 I, Ed Milanesio (Chair) being appointed by the

1449 317122 Exeter Courthouse Art Gallery & Museum 300.00 East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency
(EKGSA), have reviewed the payments annotated

1450 317122 Klein, DeNatale, Goldner 8,101.00 on this register and by a vote of the Board, do
agree that such payments are for claims against

7,431. . )

1451 31122 Land 1Q 3122 the EKGSA for services or products provided to

1452 3/7122 Lindmore Irrigation District 43,918.11 meet the needs of the EKGSA

1453 3/14/22 City of Lindsay 6,022.38 Signed

1454 3/14/22 Exeter Irrigation District 47,480.39

1455 3/14/22 lvanhoe Irrigation District 39,278.31 Dated: April 25, 2022

1456 3/14/22 Lindsay Strathmore Irrigation District 54,237.83

1457 3/14/22 Lindmore Irrigation District 97,504.38

1458 3/14/22 Stone Corral Irrigation District 24,209.61

1459 3/14/22 Tulare County 158,747.10 |, Joe Ferrara (Vice-Chair) being appointed by

1460 3/24/22 CALIFORNIA STATE UNIV FRESNO 38,334.03 the East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability
Agency (EKGSA), have reviewed the payments

1461 3/24/22 Environmental Incentives, LLC 1,801.87 annotated on this register and by a vote of the

1462 3/24/22 ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. 570.00 Board, do agree that such payments are for claims

against the EKGSA for services or products

1463 3/24/22 Lindmore Irrigation District 831.02 provided to meet the needs of the EKGSA

1464 3/24/22 Professional Print & Mail, Inc. 2,835.55 Signed

1465 4/4/22 Provost & Pritchard, Inc. 4,453.50

1466 4/4/22 Land IQ 7,431.22 Dated: April 25, 2022

1467 4/4/22 Lindmore Irrigation District 42,916.66

Total 592,597.97

4/22/2022 at 2:28 PM 34 Page: 1





